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SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: Board of Administration FROM: Spencer Horowitz
Federated Retirement Plan

SUBJECT: Self Study DATE: November 12, 2024

Approved: Date:

In accordance with the FCERS Board Education Policy, | request funding for the
following self-study texts, with an expected total cost of $75:

* Patient Capital: The Challenges and Promises of Long-Term Investing,

¢ In Pursuit of the Perfect Portfolio: The Stories, Voices, and Key Insights of the
Pioneers

Who Shaped the Way We Invest,

e Same as Ever: A Guide to What Never Changes, and

e Wealth, War and Wisdom.

These highly recommended books cover diverse insights into long-term investing
strategies, risk management, and capital markets historical perspectives.

Thank you for considering this request to enhance informed board governance and
investment performance.

Sincerely,

S/GW 7%@9&%?
Spencer Horowitz
Enclosure: Email of Request

FCERS 11.21.24



From: Spencer Horovir: [

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Flynn, John <John.Flynn@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: Ayala, Cynthia <Cynthia.Ayala@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Books for investment education

[External Email. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources ]

Hi John

The plan has been kind enough to purchase investment books as part of my personal educational

growth. | would like to acquire 4 more titles:


mailto:John.Flynn@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Cynthia.Ayala@sanjoseca.gov

Patient Capital: The Challenges and Promises of
Long-Term Investing
amazon.com

In Pursuit of the Perfect Portfolio: The Stories,
Voices, and Key Insights of the Pioneers Who
Shaped the Way We Invest

amazon.com

Same as Ever: A Guide to What Never Changes
amazon.com

Wealth, War and Wisdom
amazon.com



https://www.amazon.com/Same-Ever-Guide-Never-Changes/dp/0593332709
https://www.amazon.com/Same-Ever-Guide-Never-Changes/dp/0593332709
https://www.amazon.com/Wealth-War-Wisdom-Barton-Biggs/dp/0470474793/ref%3Dsr_1_2?crid=XUP4EZ2Q008F&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.mj3j8vGXNZFnBWpD9jLqsAv-xpa3oNoX6QwVugC358aBLgwUAIiKNPmp_2td2IHlVwNgb1IP92yeJSqBiL5AdBzedBNNLZKzyKviZUEmSnmkKUGe-K1XYn9rf1fOnZbjJzRG-Z9UbmpoPuV5e05ugNfS5ppHnl4PIMf_pXFh9Cs6TewqqT1BsLU5U4Z4hqB4QSJ3CaMCnpwo2fXKO6VarCj6_yiyFAkiVgfRU6bgYE8.D5usFAnn-uAL-HNQJOgq4uh_O2P1oJzpJcRpXb3pQ0E&dib_tag=se&keywords=biggs%2Bbarton&qid=1730032546&sprefix=biggs%2Bbarton%2Caps%2C180&sr=8-2
https://www.amazon.com/Wealth-War-Wisdom-Barton-Biggs/dp/0470474793/ref%3Dsr_1_2?crid=XUP4EZ2Q008F&dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.mj3j8vGXNZFnBWpD9jLqsAv-xpa3oNoX6QwVugC358aBLgwUAIiKNPmp_2td2IHlVwNgb1IP92yeJSqBiL5AdBzedBNNLZKzyKviZUEmSnmkKUGe-K1XYn9rf1fOnZbjJzRG-Z9UbmpoPuV5e05ugNfS5ppHnl4PIMf_pXFh9Cs6TewqqT1BsLU5U4Z4hqB4QSJ3CaMCnpwo2fXKO6VarCj6_yiyFAkiVgfRU6bgYE8.D5usFAnn-uAL-HNQJOgq4uh_O2P1oJzpJcRpXb3pQ0E&dib_tag=se&keywords=biggs%2Bbarton&qid=1730032546&sprefix=biggs%2Bbarton%2Caps%2C180&sr=8-2
https://www.amazon.com/Patient-Capital-Challenges-Long-Term-Investing/dp/0691186731/ref%3Dtmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&coliid=I1OJFUGZJHSXQY&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&qid&sr
https://www.amazon.com/Patient-Capital-Challenges-Long-Term-Investing/dp/0691186731/ref%3Dtmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&coliid=I1OJFUGZJHSXQY&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&qid&sr
https://www.amazon.com/Patient-Capital-Challenges-Long-Term-Investing/dp/0691186731/ref%3Dtmm_hrd_swatch_0?_encoding=UTF8&coliid=I1OJFUGZJHSXQY&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&qid&sr
https://www.amazon.com/dp/0691215200/?coliid=I3CS6NOTC1MWUX&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&psc=1&ref_=lv_ov_lig_dp_it
https://www.amazon.com/dp/0691215200/?coliid=I3CS6NOTC1MWUX&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&psc=1&ref_=lv_ov_lig_dp_it
https://www.amazon.com/dp/0691215200/?coliid=I3CS6NOTC1MWUX&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&psc=1&ref_=lv_ov_lig_dp_it
https://www.amazon.com/dp/0691215200/?coliid=I3CS6NOTC1MWUX&colid=V68GVMDJARZ7&psc=1&ref_=lv_ov_lig_dp_it
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